## CITY OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES November 25, 2013 @ 6:30 pm

**OPEN:** The Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:30 P.M. at the Good Hope City Hall. Invocation was given by Mayor Corey Harbison.

**ROLL CALL:** Mayor Corey Harbison, Council members: John Harris, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, Jerry Bartlett and Matthew Glover were present.

MINUTES: John made a motion to approve and adopt the October 28, 2013 Council meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Jerry. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

MOTION APPROVED

FINANCIALS: John made a motion to approve and adopt the October 2013 Financial Statement. The motion was seconded by Jerry. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

MOTION APPROVED

## REPORTS OF COUNCIL

**PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS:** John presented the council with the current bank balances, list of all checks written through November 25, 2013.

**PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES:** Maxie reported that street department had winterized Moehring Rd, Austin Dr, and Teem Rd with gravel.

**PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER:** Susan reported wastewater flows averages for October were 86,900 gallons a day and November is averaging 94,000 gallons per day. Living Water Services, LLC had requested some renovations at the wastewater treatment plant office at their expense.

Corey made a motion to allow LWS to renovate small storage area at WWTP into additional office space. The motion was seconded by Susan. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

MOTION APPROVED

**PLACE FOUR: JERRY BARTLETT:** Jerry stated plans for Thanksgiving were set for Wednesday November 27th and still had loose ends to tie up for the Christmas Parade.

PLACE FIVE: MATTHEW GLOVER: No Report

## RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANACES, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

Mayor Harbison presented Resolution 18-2013 to name new subdivision street to St. Sebastian Drive.. John made a motion to approve the street name. The motion was seconded by Susan. ROLL CALL: Unanimous yea vote by the Mayor and Council.

MOTION APPROVED

Mayor Harbison presented Ordinance No 007-2013 changing mobile home dealership business license codes (Schedule S). After some discussion the motion was tabled until the next scheduled council meeting

Jerry made a motion to give employees (excluding Mayor) a \$250.00 Christmas bonus. The motion was seconded by Susan. ROLL CALL: Unanimous yea vote by the Mayor and Council.

MOTION APPROVED

Susan made a motion to donate \$1,000.00 to Margaret Jean Jones Center out of the Alcohol Fund. The motion was seconded by Jerry. ROLL CALL: Unanimous yea vote by the Mayor and Council. **MOTION APPROVED** 

**ADJOURN:** Johnny made a motion to adjourn the Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Maxie. The Council meeting was adjourned with the consent of the Mayor and the Council. **MOTION APPROVED** 

DAY OF

2013.

		M C II 1'
		Mayor, Corey Harbison
		major, corej marenson
ATTEST:		
ATTEST:		
	<del>_</del>	
CITY CLERK		
CITT CLERK		

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS